
(b) Sky is cloudy today. 

The SkY iS ClaudY to da 
(c) Sun sets in west. 

The Sun Sets ihhe west 
(d) World is running out of water. 

The wozI2IS Tunodl owbf watert 
(e) I saw a huge ship yesterday. I want to travel in ship. 

ISawabee Sh iP YeSteicdYInant to Hraveli h the ShiP 
Recap 
The article the is used to talk about a particular person, thing, place or animal. 

We use the to talk about things we have already talked about. We usee the to talk about nouns that are one of a kind. We also use the before names of directions. 
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